
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS 
 

MARYLAND JUDICIAL CENTER 

580 TAYLOR AVENUE 

ANNAPOLIS, MARYLAND 21401 

Pamela Harris 

State Court Administrator 

410-260-1295 

Faye D. Matthews 

Deputy 

State Court Administrator 

410-260-1257 

Mark R. Bittner 

Assistant Administrator 

Judicial Information Systems 

410-260-1001 

Louis G. Gieszl 

Assistant Administrator 

Programs 

410-260-3547 

Melinda K. Jensen, CPA 

Assistant Administrator 

Operations 

410-260-1240 

Stephane J. Latour 

Managing Legal Counsel 

Internal Affairs 

410-260-3453 

Kelley E. O’Connor 

Assistant Administrator 

Government Relations 

410-260-1560 

Stacey A. Saunders 

Assistant Administrator 

Education 

410-260-3549 

 

 

 

 

Questions/Responses No. 1 to the 

Request for Proposal (RFP) K16-0012-29  

Five IT Support Resources 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail and 
are answered and posted for all prospective Offerors who received the RFP.  The 
statements and interpretations contained in the following responses to questions 
are not binding to the Maryland Judiciary unless the RFP is expressly amended.  
Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these questions is to be construed 
as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any statement or 
interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question.   

 

1. Question:  There are three similar positions in this RFP which were also on the 
previous RFP (K15-0037-29). Why are these positions open again? 
Response:  There was no award made for these positions under the 
referenced RFP.  

2. Question: The RFP states the closing date as Friday, August 17th, however 
August 17th is a Monday. Can you please confirm the due date? 

Response: Proposals are due Monday, August 17th. See Amendment #1  

3. Question: Could you tell me if the positions included in this solicitation are the 
same being advertised in several TOPRs released under the Montgomery 
County CATS2 vehicle? THESE include: Business Analyst, Project Manager, 
Developer, and Application Architect. 

Response: No, the positions are not the same. 

4. Question: Can you confirm you are open to new candidates and not just 
looking for incumbents? 

Response: Solicitations are posted to find the latest and greatest talent. 

Issued by: Khrystine Bunche/Yashica Forrester 

Procurement Officer   

August 4, 2015 

 

 
 


